The regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Stamford was held on March 10, 2021 at 6:33 P.M. at the Town of Stamford Municipal Building with the following present:

Supervisor-John Kosier Councilperson-Daniel Deysenroth Councilperson- David Post Councilperson-Brent Trimbell

Absent was: Councilperson-Roderick Hillis and Hwy. Supt. Jonathan Ballard

Also present: Jackie Lamport and Liz Page

A MOTION was made by Daniel Deysenroth and seconded by Brent Trimbell to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried.

A MOTION was made by Brent Trimbell and seconded by David Post to approve the Supervisor's monthly report. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried.

A MOTION was made by David Post and seconded by Daniel Deysenroth to approve General bills abstract no. 3, dated Mar. 10, 2021, claim nos.: Fund A - 32 -50, Fund B - 5 and Fund SL - 6 in the amount of \$10,170.24. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried

A MOTION was made by Brent Trimbell and seconded by David Post to approve Highway bills abstract no. 3, dated Mar. 10, 2021, claim nos.: Fund DA - 018 - 028 and Fund DB - 006 -008 in the amount of \$24,705.41. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried.

A MOTION was made by Daniel Deysenroth and seconded by Brent Trimbell to approve South Kortright Sewer District bills abstract no. 3, dated Mar. 10, 2021, claim nos. 10 – 15 in the amount of \$7,170.44. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried.

Councilperson Brent Trimbell read Hwy. Supt. Jonathan Ballard's highway report:

- A check was received from the Town of Andes for payment of the 2004 Sterling truck.
- When using the 2015 loader on Narrow Notch Rd. the speed sensor in the transmission quit working. I called Nortrax to plug it in. The loader has been repaired.
- Have been hauling in stone for Rich Rd. and to make some grader patch for Narrow Notch Rd. and Madison Hill Rd.
- Today we serviced the haul truck and put new caps on the tag axle.
- Have been cleaning up blown down trees in the town.

		Payroll & Fringe	nce	Abstracts	EXPENDITURES	City of New York	County Road Fund	Town Justice Fines	Tax Penalty Interest \$	Registrar	Permits	Interest Earned \$	Dog Fees \$	Town Clerk Fees	REVENUES	Beginning Balance:		CARLL OF COLUMN	Town of Stamford
	4			\$ 2,7				\$	\$					\$		\$ 427,8	General Townwide		
		14,390.96 \$	1,823.11	2,797.97 \$				507.00	8.98	\$	\$	30.79 \$	37.50	1.38					2
	76,	852.66		2,608.38						30.00	1,080.00	0.69				78,351.63	eneral Part-Town	auber sison a Nebour	unamicar's Raport
	\$ 296,544.97			\$ 5,437.81			\$ 6,069.29					\$ 24.52				\$ 295,888.97	Highway Townwide		
	4			\$ 10,393.78								\$ 37.92				\$ 486,797.28	General Part-Town Highway Townwide Highway Part-Town SK Light		
	\$ 2,716.56			\$ 280.65												\$ 2,997.21	SK Light		
	\$ 2,437.24															\$ 2,437.24	SK Walls	F89"Z1	Feh-21
	\$ 70,625.82			\$ 3,891.24		\$ 38,237.38						\$ 0.27				\$ 36,279.41	Sewer Dist.		

Correspondence was received from town resident Deborah Grant commending the town highway crew on the excellent job of maintaining the town roads this winter. The roads have been cleaned, sanded and winged back in a timely manner.

RESOLUTION NO. 6-2021 was introduced by Daniel Deysenroth and seconded by Brent Trimbell:

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that we approve the submission of a Community Development Block Grant:

APPROVING THE SUBMISSION

OF A

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

WHEREAS, the Town of Stamford wishes to apply for Community Development Block Grant funding for the 2020 Program Year under the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Stamford pursuant to regulations of the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and the New York State Office of Community Renewal, has held a public hearing to discuss the content of the proposed application; and

WHEREAS, the Western Catskills Community Revitalization Council, on behalf of the Town of Stamford has surveyed mobile / manufactured housing conditions in the Town, and documented those conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Stamford hereby apply for \$500,000 in Program Year 2020 Community Development Block Grant Funds; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Town Supervisor is hereby authorized and directed to sign any and all documents necessary for the submission of said application to the HCR's Office of Community Renewal.

The foregoing RESOLUTION WAS DULY PUT TO A VOTE WHICH resulted as follows:

AYES: John Kosier-Daniel Deysenroth David Post-Brent Trimbell

NOES: None

Said RESOLUTION was thereupon declared duly adopted

CONTRACT FOR GRANTWRITING SERVICES

I. This Contract Agreement is made this 12 day of February, 2021 between the Town of Stamford ("Client"):

Contact Name: Supervisor John Kosier

Having its Primary Place of Business at: Town of Stamford Offices

Address: PO Box M, Hobart, NY 13788

Phone: (607) 538-3073

Email: supervisor@townofstamfordny.us

And

Western Catskills Community Revitalization Council, Inc. ("Contractor") having its principal place of business at:

125 Main Street, Suite A, Stamford, NY 12167 607.652.2823 info@westerncatskills.org

II. Scope of Services: WCCRC agrees to provide the following services for Client:

- 1. Compile research data and develop an application for Community Development Block Grant funding for Housing Rehabilitation Activities.
- 2. Review organization materials and research/review other background information as necessary in order to create support letters and application.
- 3. Write and edit an application for Community Development Block Grant Funding.
- 4. Attend meetings in person and/or by telephone necessary to accomplish the required work.

III. Compensation: The Client agrees to compensate the Contractor a fee of \$4,500 for the writing of the application, of which one-half (\$2,250) will be due at the time of this contract signing with the balance due upon application submission. Payments are due within 15 days of the date of the invoice.

IV. Confidentiality: Both parties agree to adhere to strict confidentiality practices and to provide each other with their best efforts in the fulfillment of this contract.

V. Guarantees: WCCRC shall use all resources at their disposal to perform duties as assigned and agreed to by both parties and shall submit same in good faith according to agreed upon timeline.

No guarantee of receipt of funding by the Client is implied nor promised by the Contractor. If the submitted application does not result in an awarded grant during the first application round, WCCRC will resubmit the application for a second round at no additional charge.

WCCRC and the Client recognize that performance of tasks in Section II necessitates communication and information exchanges between the parties and with funders, and that a delay in completing the tasks may occur if there are delays with information exchanges. The Client also recognizes that if grants are received, the Client is responsible for any acknowledgments and reports to funders.

This agreement constitutes the entire grant-writing agreement between the parties.

Contractor: Western Catskills Community Revitalization Council, Inc. 125 Main Street, Suite A.

125 Main Street, Suite A, Stamford, NY 12167

Signature:

	in Besuldes	2/12/21
Antonia l	Besculides, Executive Director	Date
Client:	Town of Stamford PO Box M Hobart, NY 13788	
	S. Kosier ease print)	
rvame (pi	ease prini)	1 1
Jah	I fire	3/10/21
Signature		Date

RESOLUTION NO. 7-2021 was introduced by Daniel Deysenroth and seconded by David Post:

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that we approve the following New York State and Local Retirement System Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution for Elected and Appointed Officials:



Received Date

Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution for Elected and Appointed Officials

BE IT RESOLVED, that the **Employer Location Code**

SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM ON REVERSE SIDE

RS 2417-A

(Rev.11/19)

report the officials to the New York State and Local Retirement based on their record of activities: Social Security MYSLRS ID Title Standard Work Standard Work	Record of Activities Subm 8 17.5 8 23.36 6 23.36 6 23.36 6 2.00 6 2.00 6 2.00 6 2.00 7 000 000 10.00 10	Standard Work Record of Not Activities Submitted Frequency Tactivities State of North No
	n beg of	Submitted Frequency Submitted Frequency Fr

Office of the New York State Compiroller

New York State and Local Retirement System
110 State Street, Albamy, New York 12244-0001

Please type or print clearly

New York State and Local Retirement System
110 State Street, Albany, New York 1224-0001
Please type or print clearly
in blue or black ink
Employer Location Code

Recaived Date

Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution for Elected and Appointed Officials Continuation Form

RS 2417-B

(Rev.04/20)

ployer: Town							pointed Officials:	THE						ent Trimball	niel Deuseniath 2253 Baoillass (Collincil man	scted Officials:		Name
Town of Stamford														1912	2283		Number	Social
Ham ford	The second secon													12592422	SE491006			NYSLRS ID
Location					AND THE RESERVE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT				ATTACHER TO THE PROPERTY OF TH	AD ALL THE THE COLUMN THE ALL THE	a szaron organisa a szaron militár filmő Ald Ellegy gyargy gyargy a mandina a szaron szeron szaron szeron szer	TO THE	NETECONOMINA DE PRÍMEIRA DE SERVICIO DE PROPRIO DE PROPRIO DE PROPRIO DE LA COLONIA DE	12592422 (OHOCILMAN	(buncul man			Tide
Location Code: 30208														1/2/25/23	1/2/18/21		Dates	Current Term Begin & End
Page_						-								6	6			Standard Work Dav
() of 2			The state of the s											, 4	1.63			Record of Activities Result
																		Not Submitted
(use with form RS 2417-A)				The second secon										Monthly	mentaly			Pay
RS 2417-																		7 2
2					 -													

The foregoing RESOLUTION WAS DULY PUT TO A VOTE WHICH resulted as follows:

AYES: John Kosier-Daniel Deysenroth David Post-Brent Trimbell

NOES: None

Said RESOLUTION was thereupon declared duly adopted.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2021 was introduced by Brent Trimbell and seconded by John Kosier:

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that we approve the Adoption of the Town of Stamford Continuation of Operations Plan Specific to a Public Health Emergency Involving a Communicable Disease.

TITLE: ADOPTION OF THE TOWN OF STAMFORD CONTINUATION OF OPERATIONS PLAN SPECIFIC TO A PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY INVOLVING A COMMUNICABLE DISEASE

WHEREAS, the spread of the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has caused a public health emergency throughout the United States and indeed the world; and

WHEREAS, said pandemic has resulted in a number of changes to operations of local governments as a result of previously unforeseen conditions and impacts; and

WHEREAS, amendments to the NYS Labor Law Education Law require all public employers to be prepared for a public health emergency involving a communicable disease by requiring the drafting and publication of a Continuation of Operations Plan for use during such an emergency; and

WHEREAS, The Town of Stamford has prepared a Continuation of Operations Plan and has afforded all applicable duly recognized or certified representatives of the Town of Stamford employees an opportunity to comment and provide input on the Plan and the actions in the Plan; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Stamford hereby adopts the above referenced Continuation of Operations Plan, effective immediately; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the finalized plan be published in conspicuous locations within the Town as well as on the municipal website and employee handbook (if applicable)

The foregoing RESOLUTION WAS DULY PUT TO A VOTE WHICH resulted as follows:

AYES: John Kosier-Daniel Deysenroth-Brent Trimbell

NOES: David Post

Said RESOLUTION was thereupon declared duly adopted.

PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN FOR TOWN OF STAMFORD, Delaware County, NY

Approved: March 10, 2021

This plan has been developed in accordance with New York State Labor Law section 27-c .

Table of Contents

Promulgation3
Purpose, Scope, Situation Overview, and Assumptions4
Purpose4
Scope4
Situation Overview4
Planning Assumptions
Concept of Operations5
Mission Essential Functions5
Essential Positions6
Reducing Risk Through Remote Work and Staggered Shifts7
Remote Work Protocols
Staggered Shifts8
Personal Protective Equipment9
Staff Exposures, Cleaning, and Disinfection9
Staff Exposures
Cleaning and Disinfecting
Employee and Contractor Leave
Documentation of Work Hours and Locations
Housing for Essential Employees

Promulgation

This plan has been developed in accordance with New York State Labor Law section 27-c.

This plan has been developed with the input of the Int. Brotherhood of the Teamsters, Local 317, as required by the New York State Labor Law.

No content of this plan is intended to impede, infringe, diminish, or impair the rights of us or our valued employees under any law, rule, regulation, or collectively negotiated agreement, or the rights and benefits which accrue to employees through collective bargaining agreements, or otherwise diminish the integrity of the existing collective bargaining relationship.

This plan has been approved in accordance with requirements applicable to the agency, jurisdiction, authority, or district, as represented by the signature of the authorized individual below.

As the authorized official of the Town of Stamford, I hereby attest that this plan has been developed, approved, and placed in full effect in accordance with New York State Labor Law section 27-c to address public health emergency planning requirements.

Dated: March 10, 2021

Signature: Cal S. Kosi

By: John Kosier
Title: Town Supervisor

Purpose, Scope, Situation Overview, and Assumptions

Purpose

This plan has been developed in accordance with the New York State Labor Law section 27-c. Labor Law section 27-c requires public employers to adopt a plan for operations in the event of a declared public health emergency involving a communicable disease. The plan includes the identification of essential positions, facilitation of remote work for non-essential positions, provision of personal protective equipment, and protocols for supporting contact tracing.

Scope

This plan was developed exclusively for and is applicable to the Town of Stamford. This plan is pertinent to a declared public health emergency in the State of New York which may impact our operations; and it is in the interest of the safety of our employees and contractors, and the continuity of our operations that we have promulgated this plan.

Situation Overview

On March 11, 2020 the World Health Organization declared a pandemic for the novel coronavirus which causes the COVID-19 severe acute respiratory syndrome. This plan has been developed in accordance with laws to support continued resilience for a continuation of the spread of this disease or for other infectious diseases which may emerge and cause a declaration of a public health emergency.

The health and safety of our employees and contractors is crucial to maintaining our essential operations. The fundamentals of reducing the spread of infection include:

- Using hand sanitizer and washing hands with soap and water frequently, including:
 - o After using the restroom
 - o After returning from a public outing
 - o After touching/disposing of garbage
 - o After using public computers, touching public tables, and countertops, etc.
- Practice social distancing when possible
- If you are feeling ill or have a fever, notify your supervisor immediately and go home
- If you start to experience coughing or sneezing, step away from people and food, cough or sneeze into the crook of your arm or a tissue, the latter of which should be disposed of immediately
- Clean and disinfect workstations at the beginning, middle, and end of each shift
- Other guidance which may be published by the CDC, the State Department of Health, or County health
 officials.

Planning Assumptions

This plan was developed based on information, best practices, and guidance available as of the date of publication. The plan was developed to largely reflect the circumstances of the current Coronavirus pandemic but may also be applicable to other infectious disease outbreaks.

The following assumptions have been made in the development of this plan:

- The health and safety of our employees and contractors, and their families, is of utmost importance.
- The circumstances of a public health emergency may directly impact our own operations.
- Impacts of a public health emergency will take time for us to respond to, with appropriate safety measures put into place and adjustments made to operations to maximize safety.
- The public and our constituency expects us to maintain a level of mission essential operations.
- Resource support from other jurisdictions may be limited based upon the level of impact the public health emergency has upon them.
- Supply chains, particularly those for personal protective equipment (PPE) and cleaning supplies, may be heavily impacted, resulting in considerable delays in procurement.
- The operations of other entities, including the private sector (vendors, contractors, etc.), non-profit
 organizations, and other governmental agencies and services may also be impacted due to the public
 health emergency, causing delays or other disruptions in their services.
- Emergency measures and operational changes may need to be adjusted based upon the specific circumstances and impacts of the public health emergency, as well as guidance and direction from public health officials and the governor.
- Per Labor Law section 27-c, an "essential" employee is defined as a public employee or contractor that
 is required to be physically present at a work site to perform their job.
- Per Labor Law section 27-c, a "non-essential" employee is defined as a public employee or contractor that is not required to be physically present at a work site to perform their job.

Concept of Operations

The Town Supervisor of the Town of Stamford, their designee, or their successor holds the authority to execute and direct the implementation of this plan. Implementation, monitoring of operations, and adjustments to plan implementation may be supported by additional personnel, at the discretion of the Town Supervisor.

Upon the determination of implementing this plan, all employees and contractors of the Town of Stamford shall be notified by phone, email or other written means, with details provided as possible and necessary, with additional information and updates provided on a regular basis. Vendors and the public will be notified of pertinent operational changes by way phone, email, and by other written material, as necessary. Other interested parties, such as vendors, will be notified by phone and/or email as necessary. The Town Supervisor will maintain communications with the public and constituents as needed throughout the implementation of this plan.

The Town Supervisor of the Town of Stamford, their designee, or their successor will maintain awareness of information, direction, and guidance from public health officials and the Governor's office, directing the implementation of changes as necessary.

Upon resolution of the public health emergency, the Town Supervisor of the Town of Stamford, their designee, or their successor will direct the resumption of normal operations or operations with modifications as necessary.

Mission Essential Functions

When confronting events that disrupt normal operations, the Town of Stamford is committed to ensuring that essential functions will be continued even under the most challenging circumstances.

Essential functions are those functions that enable an organization to:

- 1. Maintain the safety of employees, contractors, and our constituency
- 2. Provide vital services
- 3. Provide services required by law
- 4. Sustain quality operations
- 5. Uphold the core values of the Town of Stamford

The Town of Stamford has identified as critical only those priority functions that are required or are necessary to provide vital services. During activation of this plan, all other activities may be suspended to enable the organization to concentrate on providing the critical functions and building the internal capabilities necessary to increase and eventually restore operations. Appropriate communications with employees, contractors, our constituents, and other stakeholders will be an ongoing priority.

Essential functions are prioritized according to:

- The time criticality of each essential function
- Interdependency of any one function to others
- The recovery sequence of essential functions and their vital processes

Priority 1 identifies the most essential of functions, with priority 4 identifying functions that are essential, but least among them.

The mission essential functions for the Town of Stamford have been identified as:

Essential Function	Description	Priority
Information The Land	Provides all hardware and software for the town. Maintains the town's	
Technology	network and phone system.	and the latest the second
Highways	Provide highway safety and information on highway access.	is antique on
Fire and Ambulance	Provides Fire and Ambulance Protection via contact or fire district service	
Public Health	Provided by Delaware County Public Health Service	
Law Enforcement	Provided by Delaware County Sheriff's Office	
Emeligency Services	Provided by the Delaware County Emergency Service	
Town Court	Local Justice and support staff	
Code Enforcement 🗐	Provides Code Enforcement, Permit & Inspections	
Town Assessors	Provides tax assessment for properties within the Town	4.50
Bookkeeping	Records/accounts management	

Essential Positions

Each essential function identified above requires certain positions on-site to effectively operate. The table below identifies the positions or titles that are essential to be staffed on-site for the continued operation of each essential function. Note that while some functions and associated personnel may be essential, some of these can be conducted remotely and do not need to be identified in this section.

Essential Function	Essential Positions/Titles	Justification for Each
Information Technology	Supervisor Town Clerk Contract ICO Computer Repair Contract Magna 5 Contract Delcocreative.com	The Town Supervisor/Town Clerks oversee IT & Phone operations for the Town offices. Town contracts ICO Computer Repair out of Walton, NY to provide support in setting up hardware and software. Magna 5 handles phones. The Town website is maintained by Delcocreative.com.
Highways	 Highway Superintendent Staff (4) 	Highway Superintendent and staff assures accessibility and safety on roads.
Fire & Ambulance	● Staff	Fire protection for the Town is provided by the Hobart, South Kortright and Bloomville Volunteer Fire Districts. Ambulance services are provided by Hobart and Bloomville Ambulance squads with support from private company AMR.
Public Health	• Staff	The Delaware County Public Health is located in the Village Delhi and are available 24 hours a day.
Pubic Water/Sewer	• User	The hamlet of South Kortright, the South Kortright School and the Stamford Town offices are sewer services but they are managed and supplied by the Village of Hobart.
Law Enforcement	Staff	Provided by Delaware County Sheriff's Office and the NYS Police.
Emergency Service	• Staff	Provided by Delaware County Delaware County is available by email, phone or 911 in case of an emergency.
Town Court	• Justice	The local Court system.
Town Assessment	Assessors (1)	Town Assessor
Code Enforcement	• CEO	Town appointed officer, Handles code compliance, building inspection
Bookkeeping	Bookkeeper (PT)	Handles management of accounts and records

Reducing Risk Through Remote Work and Staggered Shifts

Through assigning certain staff to work remotely and by staggering work shifts, we can decrease crowding and density at work sites and on public transportation

Remote Work Protocols

Non-essential employees and contractors able to accomplish their functions remotely will be enabled to do so at the greatest extent possible. Working remotely requires:

- 1. Identification of staff who will work remotely
- 2. Approval and assignment of remote work
- 3. Equipping staff for remote work, which may include:
 - a. Internet capable laptop

- b. Necessary peripherals
- c. Access to VPN and/or secure network drives
- d. Access to software and databases necessary to perform their duties
- e. A solution for telephone communications
 - i. Note that phone lines may need to be forwarded to off-site staff

The Town Supervisor will be the primary contact with the Town Clerk as a substitute. Upon contact, either the Supervisor or Town Clerk will contact ICO Computer repair out of Walton, NY to repair internet capabilities. Magna 5 will be notified in the event of a phone outage/issue. Diedra Hill www.delcocreative.com will be contact for any required updates to a municipal website. This contact may be handled remotely from home if needed but an in person presence would be required to verify services are restored.

The Towns building department currently does not have access to a laptop and cannot perform all duties remotely. Code Officers and Assessor(s) are part time but may need to access files at the town hall office. In addition, the Town Supervisor, Town Clerk and Deputy Clerk and Bookkeeper can coordinate to minimize staff gathering within the office. Court functions may be amended or reduced in frequency but can be considered when shift staggering is being planned. The Highway Department would need to come in on a regular basis in order to maintain the roads. There are four (4) full time operators in addition to the Superintendent of Highways. Where staggered shifts are not a practical option, social distancing and the use of PPE will be employed to allow essential highway operations to function.

Staggered Shifts

Implementing staggered shifts may be possible for personnel performing duties which are necessary to be performed on-site but perhaps less sensitive to being accomplished only within core business hours. As possible, management will identify opportunities for staff to work outside core business hours as a strategy of limiting exposure. Regardless of changes in start and end times of shifts, the Town Supervisor will ensure that employees are provided with their typical or contracted minimum work hours per week. Staggering shifts requires:

- 1. Identification of positions for which work hours will be staggered
- 2. Approval and assignment of changed work hours

The Town Supervisor and Town Clerk will have access to the Town hall 24 hours a day and will coordinate with each other to ensure that personnel will only be present at the Town Hall when required and that work hours will be staggered throughout the day and week. The Clerk and Deputy Clerk cannot perform work duties remotely at this time and would need to be present at the Town hall for regular job duties. The Town Supervisor can be notified via phone and that contact will trigger flow of command from that point on and instructions will be relayed. Shifts could be shortened if needed, and staggering could be done wherever possible. Highway Department personnel cannot perform road maintenance tasks remotely.

Personal Protective Equipment

The use of personal protective equipment (PPE) to reduce the spread of infectious disease is important to supporting the health and safety of our employees and contractors. PPE which may be needed can include:

- Masks
- Face shields
- Gloves
- Disposable gowns and aprons

Note that while cleaning supplies are not PPE, there is a related need for cleaning supplies used to sanitize surfaces, as well as hand soap and hand sanitizer. The Coronavirus pandemic demonstrated that supply chains were not able to keep up with increased demand for these products early in the pandemic. As such, we are including these supplies in this section as they are pertinent to protecting the health and safety of our employees and contractors.

Protocols for providing PPE include the following:

- 1. Identification of need for PPE based upon job duties and work location
- 2. Procurement of PPE
 - a. As specified in Labor Law 27-c, public employers must be able to provide at least two pieces of each required type of PPE to each essential employee and contractor during any given work shift for at least six months
 - b. Public employers must be able to mitigate supply chain disruptions to meet this requirement
- 3. Storage of, access to, and monitoring of PPE stock
 - a. PPE must be stored in a manner which will prevent degradation
 - b. Employees and contractors must have immediate access to PPE in the event of an emergency
 - c. The supply of PPE must be monitored to ensure integrity and to track usage rates

PPE, including gloves, masks, and sanitary supplies are maintained at each of the Town office/work locations, in climate controlled storage areas. The Town Supervisor or Town Clerk will secure supplies from existing online vendors and will be supplied to the Town's employees and contractors on an as needed basis. There are sixteen (10) essential employees and if single use masks are sourced, a five (5) day work week will require a total of 50 masks. To maintain a two month supply, the Town will stock an inventory of 400 masks and four(4) gallons of hand sanitizer. If washable, reusable masks are sourced then these numbers would be reduced. The Town will also maintain an adequate amount of cleaning supplies for disinfecting. Some Town employees would require less as

they do not work five days a week and in addition there could be staggered shifts, reduced hours and or remote work options. The Town Supervisor and Town Clerk will be responsible for monitoring supplies for reordering and will ensure that the Town maintains a quantity sufficient to provide at least two pieces of each type of PPE to each essential employee and contractor of the Town during any given work shift over at least six months.

Staff Exposures, Cleaning, and Disinfection

Staff Exposures

Staff exposures are organized under several categories based upon the type of exposure and presence of symptoms. Following CDC guidelines, we have established the following protocols:

- A. If employees or contractors are exposed to a known case of communicable disease that is the subject of the public health emergency (defined as a 'close contact' with someone who is confirmed infected, which is a prolonged presence within six feet with that person):
 - Potentially exposed employees or contractors who do not have symptoms should remain at home or in a comparable setting and practice social distancing for the lesser of 14 days or other current CDC/public health guidance for the communicable disease in question.
 - As possible, these employees will be permitted to work remotely during this period of time if they are not ill.
 - b. The Town Supervisor is responsible for ensuring these protocols are followed.
 - See the section titled Documentation of Work Hours and Locations for additional information on contact tracing
 - CDC guidelines for COVID-19 provide that critical essential employees may be permitted to continue
 work following potential exposure, provided they remain symptom-free and additional precautions
 are taken to protect them, other employees and contractors, and our constituency/public.
 - Additional precautions will include the requirement of the subject employee or contractor, as well as others working in their proximity, to wear appropriate PPE at all times to limit the potential of transmission.
 - In-person interactions with the subject employee or contractor will be limited as much as
 possible.
 - c. Work areas in which the subject employee or contractor are present will be disinfected according to current CDC/public health protocol at least every hour, as practical. See the section on Cleaning and Disinfection for additional information on that subject.
 - d. If at any time they exhibit symptoms, refer to item B below.
 - The Town Supervisor is the decision-maker in these circumstances and is responsible for ensuring these protocols are followed
- B. If an employee or contractor exhibits symptoms of the communicable disease that is the subject of the public health emergency:
 - Employees and contractors who exhibit symptoms in the workplace should be immediately separated from other employees, customers, and visitors. They should immediately be sent home with a recommendation to contact their physician.
 - 2. Employees and contractors who exhibit symptoms outside of work should notify their supervisor and stay home, with a recommendation to contact their physician.
 - Employees should not return to work until they have met the criteria to discontinue home isolation per CDC/public health guidance and have consulted with a healthcare provider.

- 4. The Town of Stamford will not require sick employees to provide a negative test result for the disease in question or healthcare provider's note to validate their illness, qualify for sick leave, or return to work; unless there is a recommendation from the CDC/public health officials to do so.
- CDC criteria for COVID-19 provides that persons exhibiting symptoms may return to work if at least 24 hours have passed since the last instance of fever without the use of fever-reducing medications. If the disease in question is other than COVID-19, CDC and other public guidance shall be referenced.
- The Town Supervisor must be informed in these circumstances and is responsible for ensuring these protocols are followed.
- C. If an employee or contractor has tested positive for the communicable disease that is the subject of the public health emergency:
 - 1. Apply the steps identified in item B, above, as applicable.
 - Areas occupied for prolonged periods of time by the subject employee or contractor will be closed off
 - a. CDC guidance for COVID-19 indicates that a period of 24 hours is ideally given before cleaning, disinfecting, and reoccupation of those spaces will take place. If this time period is not possible, a period of as long as possible will be given. CDC/public health guidance for the disease in question will be followed.
 - Any common areas entered, surfaces touched, or equipment used shall be cleaned and disinfected immediately.
 - c. See the section on Cleaning and Disinfection for additional information on that subject.
 - 3. Identification of potential employee and contractor exposures will be conducted
 - a. If an employee or contractor is confirmed to have the disease in question, the Town Supervisor, Town Clerk or their designee should inform all contacts of their possible exposure. Confidentiality shall be maintained as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).
 - Apply the steps identified in item A, above, as applicable, for all potentially exposed personnel.
 - 4. The Supervisor must be notified in these circumstances and is responsible for ensuring these protocols are followed.

We recognize there may be nuances or complexities associated with potential exposures, close contacts, symptomatic persons, and those testing positive. We will follow CDC/public health recommendations and requirements and coordinate with our local public health office for additional guidance and support as needed.

Cleaning and Disinfecting

CDC/public health guidelines will be followed for cleaning and disinfection of surfaces/areas. Present guidance for routine cleaning during a public health emergency includes:

- 1. As possible, employees and contractors will clean their own workspaces in the beginning, middle, and end of their shifts, at a minimum.
 - High traffic/high touch areas and areas which are accessible to the public/constituents will be disinfected at least hourly.
 - b. The Town employs an individual for routine cleaning and disinfection services.

- Staff tasked with cleaning and disinfecting areas will be issued and required to wear PPE appropriate to the task.
- 3. Soiled surfaces will be cleaned with soap and water before being disinfected.
- 4. Surfaces will be disinfected with products that meet EPA criteria for use against the virus in question and which are appropriate for that surface.
- 5. Staff will follow instructions of cleaning products to ensure safe and effective use of the products.

Employee and Contractor Leave

Public health emergencies are extenuating and unanticipated circumstances in which the Town of Stamford is committed to reducing the burden on our employees and contractors. The *Families First Coronavirus Response*Act provided requirements related to the COVID-19 pandemic, which form the policies outlined below. This policy may be altered based upon changes in law or regulation, as applicable.

It is our policy that employees of the Town of Stamford will not be charged with leave time for testing. Employees will be provided with up to two weeks (80 hours) of paid sick leave at the employee's regular rate of pay for a period which the employee is unable to work due to quarantine (in accordance with federal, state, or local orders or advice of a healthcare provider), and/or experiencing symptoms and seeking medical diagnosis.

Further, the Town of Stamford will provide up to two weeks (80 hours) of paid sick leave at two-thirds the employee's regular rate of pay if the employee is unable to work because of a bona fide need to care for an individual subject to quarantine (pursuant to federal, state, or local orders or advice of a healthcare provider), or to care for a child (under 18 years of age) whose school or child care provider is closed or unavailable for reasons related to the public health emergency, and/or the employee is experiencing a substantially similar condition as specified by the CDC/public health officials. This provision may be modified if an employee is able to effectively work remotely and the need exists for them to do so.

Additionally, the Town of Stamford will provide up to an additional 10 weeks of paid expanded family and medical leave at two-thirds of the employee's regular rate of pay where an employee, who has been employed for at least 30 calendar days by the Town of Stamford, is unable to work due to a bona fide need for leave to care for a child whose school or child care provider is closed or unavailable for reasons related to the public health emergency. This provision may be modified if an employee is able to effectively work remotely and the need exists for them to do so.

Additional provisions may be enacted based upon need and the guidance and requirements in place by federal and state employment laws, FMLA, executive orders, and other potential sources.

Contractors, either independent or affiliated with a contracted firm, are not classified as employees of the Town of Stamford, and as such are not provided with paid leave time by the Town of Stamford, unless required by

Documentation of Work Hours and Locations

In a public health emergency, it may be necessary to document work hours and locations of each employee and contractor to support contact tracing efforts. Identification of locations shall include on-site work, off-site visits.

This information may be used by the Town of Stamford to support contact tracing within the organization and may be shared with local public health officials.

Tracking hours and locations will be paper-based with a possibility of electronic means. There will be a sign in sheet located in the entrance of the Town hall and each individual or employee that enters the Town Hall will be required to sign in and sign out when leaving, with a contact number. The Town Supervisor will be responsible with the help of the Town Clerk to effectuate the logging of information, and will be responsible for handling and managing the information. This will take place at the Town Hall office. The Highway Department will maintain a similar log in the event of a visitor.

Housing for Essential Employees

There are circumstances within a public health emergency when it may be prudent to have essential employees lodged in such a manner which will help prevent the spread of the subject communicable disease to protect these employees from potential exposures, thus helping to ensure their health and safety and the continuity of the Town of Stamford's essential operations.

If such a need arises, hotel rooms are expected to be the most viable option. If hotel rooms are for some reason deemed not practical or ideal, or if there are no hotel rooms available, the Town of Stamford will coordinate with the Delaware County Emergency Services Office – Director, or the Delaware County Social Services, or the Delaware County Sheriff's Office to help identify and arrange for these housing needs. The Town Supervisor will be responsible for coordinating this.

Supv. Kosier informed the board of correspondence received from NYS Dept. of Agriculture and Markets stating the Dog Control Officer Inspection Report was completed on 2/18/21. The report indicates Dog Control Officer services were rated "Satisfactory".

A MOTION was made by John Kosier and seconded by Daniel Deysenroth to adjourn this meeting at 7:16 P.M. The next regular meeting will be held on April 14, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. at the Town Municipal Building, 101 Maple Ave., Hobart, New York.

WE, the undersigned members of the Town Board of the Town of Stamford, Delaware County, New York, do hereby certify that we have examined the minutes of the previous meeting and found them to be correct and accurate as recorded.

Supervisor		
Councilperson		
•		
Councilperson		
Councilperson		
Attest		
	Town Clerk	